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Malave, Erin M.

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, January 06, 2010 10:36 AM
To: ‘Dennis McCormick'

Subject: RE: Advanced Interactive Systems, Inc.

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days
for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: Dennis McCormick [mailto:dmeccormick@ais-sim.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2010 5:07 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Advanced Interactive Systems, Inc.

See below that the Technology Drive address used for some of our Officers and Directors is an old

address. All should be shown under the 1200 SCIENCE DR STE 125, ORLANDO FL 32826 address. How
do we go about making that change?

Thank you,

Dennis McCormick

Human Resources

Advanced Interactive Systems, Inc.
665 Andover Park West

Seattle, WA 88188

{206) 892-1786 - Office

(206) 940-3669 - Cell

(206) 575-8663 - FAX

Florida Profit Corporation
ADVANCED INTERACTIVE SYSTEMS, INC.

Filing Information
F120000023838

Document Number P950000568225
FEIEIN Number 911732156

Date Filed - 0712711995
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Last Event REINSTATEMENT
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Event Date Filed 03/16/2006-
Event Effective Date NONE
Principal Address

12001 SCIENCE DR, SUITE 125
ORLANDO FL 33324

Changed 04/14/2006

Mailing Address

665 ANDOVER PARK WEST
TUKWILA WA 88188-3321

Changed 03/16/2006

Registered Agent Name & Address

CT. CORPORATION SYSTEM
1200 SOUTH PINE iSLAND ROAD
FLANTATION FL 33324 US

Name Changed: 03/16/2008
Address Changed: 03/16/2006

Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address
Title PCEQ

KALMAN, STEVEN
7760 TECHNOLOGY DR
MELBOURNE FL 32984

Title D

MAY, TIM
12001 SCIENCE DR STE 125
ORLANDO FL 32826

Title D

FOGG, JOSEPH G il
1200 SCIENCE DR STE 125
ORLANDO FL 32826

Title CD

RIGAS, JOHN
7760 TECHNOLOGY DR
MELBOURNE FL 32984

Title D

ZILKHA, DONALD E
7760 TECHNOLOGY DR
MELBOURNE FL 32984

Title D

KEYS, WILLIAM M
7760 TECHNOLOGY DR
MELBOURNE FL 3298
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Dennis McCormick

Human Resources

Advanced Interactive Systems, Inc.
665 Andover Park West

Seattle, WA 98188

(208) 892-1786 - Office

{208) 940-3669 - Cell

(206) 575-8663 - FAX

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This message, together with any attachments, may be legally
privileged and is confidential information intended only for
the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed.
It is exempt from disclosure under applicable law including
court corders., If you are not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distributioen or
copy of this message, or any attachment, is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please
notify the original sender and delete this message, along with
any attachments, from your computer.
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